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TOWN OF APPLE VALLEY 

TOWN COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 
 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Town Council  Date: January 22, 2013 
 
From:  Kathie Martin     Item No: 7 
  Marketing & Public Affairs Officer 
  Public Information Department 
 
Subject: ADVERTISING POLICY FOR TOWN PUBLICATIONS 
 
T.M.  Approval:_____________________  Budgeted Item:  Yes   No  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
That the Town Council approve a policy to allow advertising in the Our Town newsletter 
and to designate that funds from the advertising be earmarked for cost recovery for 
special events.  
 
SUMMARY: 
 
The Our Town newsletter is published quarterly, and mailed to approximately 30,000 
homes and businesses. This includes every address in the 92307 and 92308 zip codes, 
including our sphere of influence. The proposed policy offers a plan to allow paid 
advertising in the newsletter. 
 
Key points of the policy include: 

 Process of ad acceptance consistent with the recently adopted naming rights 
policy 

 Review of ad content to fit with the Town’s municipal goals and objectives and its 
ongoing efforts to promote a “Better Way of Life.”   

 Limitation of ad space to 25% or less of entire publication 
 Consideration of future advertising opportunities in other publications (i.e., 

Recreation Activity Guide) 
 Option to use an outside, commission-based salesperson to solicit ads.  
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The advertising policy itself does not prescribe to where to allocate proceeds, instead 
allowing flexibility to assign the funds where they are most needed. At this time, we are 
requesting they benefit special events, to help meet the Parks and Recreation ad hoc 
committee recommendation on cost recovery. 
 
Cost vs Revenue Analysis 
 
We currently produce a 10-page publication quarterly. The following analysis is based 
on the assumption that the cost of the 10-page Our Town continues as an approved 
expense. Additional production costs and revenue beyond that are treated as separate.  
 
We sometimes have difficulty fitting in all of the content we have, so it is recommended 
to increase the size of the publication to 16 pages to accommodate advertising. 
Depending on ad sales, we could scale to a 12-page newsletter as an intermediate size. 
 
Our Cost: 
Publication size Production Cost Cost per Page 
10 pages* $5800 $580 
12 pages $6500 $542 
16 pages** $6800 $425 
 *Current size 
 **Recommended size for inclusion of ads 
 
Ad Cost: 
Ad Size Suggested Cost 
Full page $950 
Half page $495 
Quarter page $295 
Business card $195 
 
The policy proposes a maximum 25% ad coverage. Below are some sample outcomes 
based on varying levels of ads in a 16-page newsletter. At $6800, the additional cost of 
16 pages over our current 10 pages is $1000. 
 
Potential Revenue: 
Coverage Pages Total income*  Ad revenue** 
15% 2.4 $2400 $1400 
20% 3.2 $3550 $2550 
25% 4.0 $4680 $3680 
 *Approximately (Depends on size of ads.) 
 **Before commission, should outside sales be used? 
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BACKGROUND: 
 
In January 2012, the Parks and Recreation Ad Hoc committee recommended a target of 
a 60% cost recovery in special events. In Fiscal Year 2012/13, this equates to 
approximately $92,000.  One option in the cost recovery plan is to raise income by 
offering paid advertising in the Our Town newsletter and potentially other publications. 
 
Other ongoing efforts include sponsorships, grants, online and on-site donations. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Potential revenue to offset general fund support of special events. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
Proposed Advertising Policy 
 
 
  



Council Meeting Date: 01/22/2013  7-4 
 

 
 



Council Meeting Date: 01/22/2013  7-5 
 

 


